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Date: March 16, 2021 
 
To: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council 
 
From: Public Works Department 
 
Presentation by: Diana Langley, Public Works Director 
 
 

Summary 
 
Subject: Capital Acquisition Request – Wheel Balancer 
 
Recommendation: A. Approve a mid-year capital acquisition to purchase a wheel balancer for 

the Fleet Division from Tech Supply, Inc. of Hayward, CA. 
 
 B. Authorize budget transfers in the amount of $620.26 from Account No. 

6605-62801 and $7,803.68 from Account No. 6605-63401 to Account No. 
6605-69201. 

 
Fiscal Impact: $8,423.94 – Account No. 6605-69201 (Capital Acquisition) 
    

 
Purpose: 

To authorize a mid-year capital acquisition request to purchase a wheel balancer as it is not 
economically prudent to delay the purchase until FY 21/22. 
 
Background: 

The Fleet Division (Fleet) of the Public Works Department maintains the majority of the City’s fleet 
of vehicles and equipment.  Fleet has a wheel balancer at the shop that is used on a routine basis.  
Specifically, it is used every Monday and Tuesday when patrol vehicles are serviced, and 
periodically when other vehicles need new tires.     

 
To staff’s knowledge, the wheel balancer was purchased in the late 1980’s.  It has been updated 
and repaired a few times.  In late February, the main display control board burned up and cannot 
be repaired.       
 
Analysis: 
 
With the failure of the current wheel balancer, staff is taking wheels for balancing to local tire 
shops. In addition to the cost of the tire shop to balance the wheels, there is the added cost of 
staff having to drop off the wheels and pick them up.   
 
Staff has evaluated two different manufacturers of wheel balancers and is recommending the 
purchase of a wheel balancer manufactured by Hunter Engineering Company (Hunter) as they 
believe it is better suited to Fleet’s operation.  Staff obtained three quotes and is recommending 
award to Tech Supply Inc. of Hayward, CA, in the amount of $8,423.94. 



Fiscal Impact: 
 
There are sufficient funds in Fleet’s budget to cover the purchase amount of $8,423.94.  Staff is 
requesting budget transfers in the amount of $620.26 from Account No. 6605-62801 (Professional 
Development) and $7,803.68 from Account No. 6605-63401 (Special Equipment O&M) to 
Account No. 6605-69201 (Capital Acquisition) so that there are sufficient funds in the appropriate 
account.   
 
Alternatives: 

1. Deny the purchase.   

2. Direct staff to request the acquisitions in the Fiscal Year 21/22 budget.   
 
Recommendation: 
 
A. Approve a mid-year capital acquisition to purchase a wheel balancer for the Fleet Division from 

Tech Supply, Inc., of Hayward, CA. 
 
B. Authorize budget transfers in the amount of $620.26 from Account No. 6605-62801 and 

$7,803.68 from Account No. 6605-63401 to Account No. 6605-69201. 
 
Attachments:   

1. Three quotes 
 

Prepared by: Submitted by: 
 
 

/s/ Diana Langley    /s/ Dave Vaughn 

Diana Langley  Dave Vaughn 
Public Works Director  City Manager 
 
Reviewed by: 
 

Finance SM 
 

City Attorney SLC by email 
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